From: MEOL <MEOL@volusia.org>
To: VolusiaExposed.Com <volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com>
Cc: Lindsey Crim <LCrim@volusia.org>, William Pellan <WPellan@volusia.org>
Subject: Re: PRR - Inmate Timothy Coffman
Date: Fri, 13 Jul 2018 12:02:23 -0400

Good afternoon,

Your request for ME Report #18-07-464 (Coffman, Timothy) and information pertaining to this case,
cannot be fulfilled at this time as the case is under active criminal investigation. Once the record
becomes releasable as a public record, this office will provide you with the records you requested.

Regards,

Elizabeth G. Duncan

Staff Assistant II

Volusia County Medical Examiner Office
(386) 258-4060 ext. 11124

eduncan@volusia.org

>>> "VolusiaExposed.Com" <volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com> 7/13/2018 11:33 AM >>>
Has the manner of death been determined yet in case - Timothy Coffman - 18-07-464 ?
Regards,

VolusiaExposed.Com
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